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Florida's  Warmest Welcome

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

MEMORANBUM

Parks  and  Recreation  Departmeffit

MEMORANDUM 23-A046

March 20, 2023

Greg Harrison, City Manager

Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator

SUJBECT:            Agenda Item License Agreement # 1840 -Living water surf school LLC

Please place the attached resolution to enter into License Agreement # 1840 with Living Water Surf
School on the April 25, 2023, City Commission Agenda.  The term of the agreement is for one year,
with the option to renew the agreement for an additional two periods of one year upon the written
consent of both parties.  Under the license agreement Living Water Surf School LLC will provide
instruction in ocean awareness and surflng fundamentals for youth ages 5-16, at North Ocean Park.
The carp will be held June 5 -August 25, with Living Water LLC paying the City $4,500 as
compensation for the use of the City's property and services.

If you have any questions regarding the license agreement please call me at 954-786-4191.
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cc:   Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager
Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager
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